
Merton Council
Licensing Sub-Committee
Membership
Councillors:
John Bowcott
Pauline Cowper
Philip Jones

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on: 
Date: 19 December 2016 
Time:  10.30 am
Venue:  Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden 

SM4 5DX
Agenda for this meeting

1 Appointment of Chair 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

4 The Justin James Hotel, 43 Worple Road, Wimbledon 1 - 24

Note on declarations of interest
Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any 
matter to be considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they 
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of 
that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter.  If  members 
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which 
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not 
participate in consideration of the item.  For further advice please speak with the 
Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.
This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the decision making 
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3616.
Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181
Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:press@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 
themselves

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 
was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties.

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-
committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 
clarification on any aspect of the application.

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 
whether there had been any requests for adjournments.

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 
should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions
(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14. 
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14)

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 
Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 
asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 
members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 
interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 
the Sub-Committee.

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session. 
The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire.

15. In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision.  They may ask the 
Legal Officer for advice during this session.

16. The Sub Committee will return and re-open for public session.

17. The Chair will invite the Legal Officer to present the advice provided during 
private session.

18. The Sub-committee’s decision will be read out either by the Chair or the Chair will 
invite the Legal Officer to do so.

19. The Chair will inform those present that all parties should receive a written copy 
of the decision notice within 5 working days, and then close the Hearing



Licensing Sub-Committee Report 

Subject of hearing: 
The Justin James Hotel, 43 Worple Road, Wimbledon, SW19 4JZ
Date: 19 December 2016
Time: 10.30am
Venue: Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
1.1 The premises are not in the special policy area.
2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee
2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 

the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions
(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 

activities to which the application relates
(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv) To reject the application.

3. Hearing papers
3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-

committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing.

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee
4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

and Head  of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters.

5. Licensing Officer comments
5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence.
5.2 The applicant has applied for the sale of alcohol on and off the premises 

Monday to Saturday 11:30 to 23:00 and 11:30 to 22:30 on Sunday.
5.3 We have received one representation objecting to the application.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



For enquiries about this hearing please contact 
Democratic Services
Civic Centre
London Road
Morden
SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Parties to the hearing
This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant
Eveline Day Nursery Schools Limited (The)
30 Ritherdon Road, Tooting, London, SW17 8QD

Statutory Authorities

Interested Parties
Councillor David Simpson

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

 
 
I/We Eveline Day Nursery Schools Limited (The) 
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing 
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
The Justin James Hotel 
43 Worple Road 

Post town Wimbledon Postcode SW19 4JZ 
 

Telephone number at premises (if any)         

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £31,000 

 
Part 2 - Applicant Details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as                                                               
       Please tick as appropriate 
 
a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i. as a limited company  please complete section (B) 

 ii. as a partnership  please complete section (B) 

 iii. as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

Page 3



g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England 
and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 
 
Please tick yes 
 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 
licensable activities; or 

 

I am making the application pursuant to a   
 statutory function or  
 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  
 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Page 4



Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please give any 
registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body 
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 
Name 
Eveline Day Nursery Schools Limited (The) 
Address 
 
30 Ritherdon Road 
Tooting 
London SW17 8QD 

Registered number (where applicable) 
 
01096078 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
 
Private Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any)  
      
E-mail address (optional) 
maria@lu-ma.co.uk 
 

Page 5



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
2 6 1 1 2 0 1 6  

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you 
want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
   �  �  �  �  �  �   

 

 
 
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
The Justin James Hotel is a family run business which has been in the same family for 40 years. 
The current manager, who is also the proposed Designated Premises, Supervisor, is a member 
of the family and has worked there for many years; she has been the full-time manager for the 
last 12 years. 
 
The business has an excellent reputation, having been operated for 40 years without significant 
incident and the applicant is seeking to maintain this excellent record and the high standards 
guests would expect. 
 
The hotel is in a converted house and has 19 bedrooms all with en-suite facilities. The hotel 
has its own car park for guests and visitors. 
 
The hotel has operated a café and dining facility for the past two years at the premises and a 
licence is now being sought to allow the sale of alcohol to take place at the premises, within the 
café and dining area and for the occasional supper-club nights they organise. 
 
The hours sought for the sale of alcohol are unlikely to be used to their full extent on a regular 
basis, but flexibility is sought to allow the applicant to use the premises for infrequent events 
(such as their monthly supper-club) and to provide the expected level of service to guests staying 
at the hotel. 
 
The café / restaurant operates a healthy eating policy, offering the public and hotel guests a 
variety of seasonal organic healthy food throughout the day and into the evening. 
 
Operating Hours - The operating hours state 24 hours a day. This reflects the need of a hotel 
where temporary residents can be at the premises 24 hours a day. The hours stipulated for the 
licensable activities reflects the times which guests attending the hotel are likely to be present. 
 
 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to attend.       

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Page 6



Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)  

 
 
 
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  

 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 
 
A 
Plays  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance 
note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Page 7



Sun             

            

 
B 
Films  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 2)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 
C 
Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 
guidance note 4) 
                  

Wed             

            

Page 8



Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for indoor 
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
D 
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment 
(please read guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for boxing 
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
E 
Live music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Page 9



Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please 
read guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
F 
Recorded music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please 
read guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

Page 10



 
G 
Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the performance of dance take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read 
guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read guidance 
note 2)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Wed             

            

Page 11



Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description 
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read guidance note 4) 
                  

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 
I 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 4) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
 
 
J 

Page 12



Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption – 
please tick (please read guidance note 7)   
 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 11.30 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 
guidance note 4) 
                  

Tue 11.30 23.00 

            

Wed 11.30 23.00 

            

Thur 11.30 23.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri 11.30 23.00 

            

Sat 11.30 23.00 

            

Sun 11.30 22.30 

            

 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated 
premises supervisor: 
 
Name 
Maria Jessiman 
Address 
 

Postcode 
Personal licence number (if known) 

 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
London Borough of Merton 
 
 
K 

Page 13



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read 
guidance note 8). 
 
N/A 

 
 
L 
Hours premises are open 
to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 00.00 00.00 

            

Tue 00.00 00.00 

            

Wed 00.00 00.00 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open to the 
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Thur 00.00 00.00 

            

Fri 00.00 00.00 

            

Sat 00.00 00.00 

            

Sun 00.00 00.00 

            

 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 
1. Staff Training – Appropriate induction training will be undertaken with all relevant staff 

to cover appropriate subjects for their role including: 

a. The responsible sale of alcohol. 

b. The prevention of under-age sales of alcohol, the Challenge 25 policy and in checking 
& authenticating accepted forms of identification. 

c. The responsibility to refuse the sale of alcohol to any person who is drunk. 

d. Fire safety & emergency evacuation procedures 

Page 14



2. Recording Practices – The premises will maintain written reports and registers. These will 
be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available to the police and any authorised 
officer of the licensing authority on request. Records will be maintained of the following: 

a. Any complaint against the premises in respect of any of the licensing objectives 

b. Any crime reported at the premises 

c. Any illegal drug related incident 

d. Any temporary or permanent exclusion from the premises of customers 

e. A ‘register of refusals’ highlighting any refusal in the sale of age-restricted products; for 
any reason. 

f. Any fault in the CCTV system 

All written reports and registers will be regularly checked by the DPS. 

 
 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
3. CCTV - The venue shall maintain a CCTV system. The CCTV system shall continually 

record whilst the venue is open for licensable activities and / or when customers remain 
on the premises.  All recordings shall be time & date stamped, maintained for a 31 day 
period and be made available to the Police or authorised officer of the licensing authority 
upon request. The CCTV system shall: 

a. Cover the main entry point to the hotel used by guests. 

b. Enable frontal identification of persons entering in any light condition.   

c. Be maintained by a suitably qualified person. 

4. CCTV - Sufficient competent persons should be authorised by the premises licence holder 
to provide the Police with downloaded CCTV footage and / or images in an appropriate 
recorded format (usually to a disc or memory stick) when formally requested to do so. The 
authorised person(s) should be sufficient to enable such data to be obtained by the police 
within 48 hours of a formal request being made. 

5. Drugs Zero Tolerance Policy – A Zero Tolerance Policy towards the use, possession and 
supply of illegal drugs will be adopted and enforced. 

6. Preventing Theft - As a relatively small open-plan premises where staff have a clear view of 
the whole premises, staff vigilance in respect of potential theft from customers at the 
premises, is sufficient in order to prevent theft from customers. 

7. Externally Promoted Events – No externally promoted events will be permitted at the premises; 
‘externally promoted events’ are those which are promoted, managed and delivered by external 
promoters not affiliated to the Premises Licence holder. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



c) Public safety 
8. Fire Safety – A fire risk assessment will be conducted and regularly reviewed. In-line with 

the Fire Risk Assessment: 

a. An integrated fire detection and alarm system is installed, checked, regularly tested and 
maintained by a competent person. 

b. Fire extinguishers are installed in accordance with the recommendations of the fire risk 
assessment. 

c. Emergency lighting is installed in accordance with the recommendations of the fire risk 
assessment. 

d. All emergency exits are marked on the premises plan. 

9. First Aid – Adequate & suitable first aid boxes will be maintained. 

 
 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 
10. Refuse Disposal - Regular waste disposal is undertaken in accordance with the council’s 

requirements. 

11. Litter - The area immediately outside the premises will be maintained to ensure that any 
litter generated by the premises and / or its customers is regularly cleared. 

12. Noise Escape - No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

13. Premises Contact - The reception will be manned 24 hours. 

14. Exit Signage – A sign requesting customers to respect local residents and leave the premises 
quietly, will be displayed at each public the exit to the premises. 

 
 
e) The protection of children from harm 
15. Challenge 25 – A Challenge 25 policy will be enforced, where any person reasonably 

looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age when attempting to purchase 
alcohol; signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises. The only acceptable forms of 
identity will be those photographic identification documents recognised in the Home 
Office guidance; including passports, photo-card driving licence or proof of age card 
bearing a PASS hologram. 

16. Recording Practices - A register of refusals will be maintained at the premises. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 P

la
n 

 

w
w

w
.b

ey
on

dt
he

bl
ue

.c
o.

uk
 

©
Be

yo
nd

 th
e 

Bl
ue

 L
td

. 2
00

8 
- 

20
16

 

 

K
ey

 
A

re
a 

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

Li
ce

nc
e 

C
C

T
V

 C
am

er
a 

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r 

Sm
ok

e 
/ 

H
ea

t D
et

ec
to

r 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Li
gh

tin
g 

  

T
he

 Ju
st

in
 J

am
es

 H
ot

el
 (G

ro
un

d 
Fl

oo
r)

 
43

 W
or

pl
e 

R
oa

d,
 W

im
bl

ed
on

 S
W

19
 4

JZ
 

Se
at

in
g 

A
re

a 
Se

at
in

g 
A

re
a 

E
xt

er
na

l 
Se

at
in

g 
A

re
a 

E
xt

er
na

l 
Se

at
in

g 
A

re
a 

P
ar

ki
ng

 

C
ou

rt
ya

rd
 

E
nt

ra
nc

e 

B
ar

 

B
ar

 

 

 
 

Page 19



P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 P

la
n 

 

w
w

w
.b

ey
on

dt
he

bl
ue

.c
o.

uk
 

©
Be

yo
nd

 th
e 

Bl
ue

 L
td

. 2
00

8 
- 

20
16

 

 

T
he

 Ju
st

in
 J

am
es

 H
ot

el
 (F

ir
st

 F
lo

or
) 

43
 W

or
pl

e 
R

oa
d,

 W
im

bl
ed

on
 S

W
19

 4
JZ

 

K
ey

 
A

re
a 

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

Li
ce

nc
e 

C
C

T
V

 C
am

er
a 

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r 

Sm
ok

e 
/ 

H
ea

t D
et

ec
to

r 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Li
gh

tin
g 

  

Page 20



P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 P

la
n 

 

w
w

w
.b

ey
on

dt
he

bl
ue

.c
o.

uk
 

©
Be

yo
nd

 th
e 

Bl
ue

 L
td

. 2
00

8 
- 

20
16

 

 

T
he

 Ju
st

in
 J

am
es

 H
ot

el
 (S

ec
on

d 
Fl

oo
r)

 
43

 W
or

pl
e 

R
oa

d,
 W

im
bl

ed
on

 S
W

19
 4

JZ
 

K
ey

 
A

re
a 

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

Li
ce

nc
e 

C
C

T
V

 C
am

er
a 

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r 

Sm
ok

e 
/ 

H
ea

t D
et

ec
to

r 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Li
gh

tin
g 

  

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Councillor David Simpson 
Sent: 03 November 2016 11:21
To: Licensing
Cc: Councillor David Williams; Councillor Daniel Holden
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application: The Justin James Hotel, 43 Worple Road, 
Wimbledon, London, SW19 4JZ

Dear Stephen

My objection is based on the following concerns

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance

2. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

3. Promotion of Public Safety

It is quite clear that there are many retail outlets nearby that have off- sales which should be more 
than adequate for any visitor to the Justin James Hotel. In addition the area is well served by Bars 
and at Public Houses.

There could be an additional danger of increased Crime and Disorder along Worple Road which 
would impinge on the matter of Public Safety.

David

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 The Justin James Hotel, 43 Worple Road, Wimbledon
	Premises Licence Application Form
	Premises Licence Application Form - Justin James Hotel
	Page 15

	Premises Licence Plan - Justin James Hotel
	Premises Licence Plan - Ground
	Premises Licence Plan - First
	Premises Licence Plan - Second

	Justin James Rep


